

**UNDERGRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL MAJOR CHANGE BULLETIN NO. 11  
Spring 2017**

**--REQUIREMENTS--**

The requirements listed below reflect the undergraduate major curricular changes approved by the Catalog Subcommittee since approval of the last Undergraduate Major Change Bulletin. All changes are underlined. Deletions are crossed out. If a description, semester, or footnote has been left off a schedule of studies presentation, then no changes were made. The column to the far right indicates the date each change becomes effective. Note: Items marked {S} have been streamlined and do not require Catalog Subcommittee review.

<b>Department</b>	<b>Proposed</b>	<b>Effective Date</b>
<b>Business</b> Revise International Experience Requirement for Undergraduate Degree programs in the Carson College of Business -- {S}	<p><b>International Experience Requirement</b></p> <p>Students within the Carson College of Business must complete one of the following:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Study abroad for 6 or more credit hours. Two smaller study abroad programs may be cumulated to meet the entire 6 credit-hour requirement. International students in the Carson College of Business (not including WSU Global students) will meet their study abroad requirement through their study in the United States.</li> <li>2. Complete a major or minor in a foreign language.</li> <li>3. Students that demonstrate proficiency in a foreign language (e.g., STAMP test) will be deemed to have met the Carson College of Business International Experience Requirement. [Honors College students that meet their demonstrated proficiency in a foreign language will also be deemed to have met the Carson College of Business International Experience Requirement.]</li> <li>4. Complete two of the following requirements:                         <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. The Global Leadership Certificate.</li> <li>b. A certificate with a major international component (e.g. The East Asia Program) as approved by the administrative head of the Department of Marketing and International Business.</li> <li>c. A brief study abroad program of at least 3 credit hours.</li> <li>d. An international internship approved by the Department of Marketing and International Business (maximum of 3 credit hours).</li> <li>e. An “international course” as approved by the Department of Marketing and International Business. Approved courses include: AMDT 413; ANTH 301, 306, 307, 309, 312, 316, 317, 320, 330, 350, 370, 405, 417, 418, 450, 469; ARCH 428; ASIA 302, 315, 373, 374, 477, 479; BIOLOGY 401;</li> </ol> </li> </ol>	<b>8/17</b>

	<p>CES 301, 325, 372, 377, 379, 380, 401, 405, 421, 426, 470; COMSOC 321; CRM J 405; CROPS SCI 360; ECONS 427, 428, 430, 433, 453; ENGLISH 373, 410, 457; ENVR SCI 410; FINE ART 331; FOR LANG 410; GEOLOGY 390; H D 350, 403; HISTORY 331, 373, 374, 436, 464, 466, 473, 477, 479, 491, 492, 494, 495; HUMANITY 350; NATRS 300, 312; PHIL 314, 315; POL S 314, 424, 427, 435; RUSSIAN 410; SOC 331, 332, 375, 415; SOIL SCI 360; TCH LRN 480, 487; WOMEN ST 316, 332, 340, 406.</p> <p>f. An approved 300-400-level “international business or economics course”. Approved courses include: ACCTG 420; ECONS 327; I BUS 415, 416, 435, 453, 470, 482, 496; MIS 441.</p> <p>g. At least 3 credits in a foreign language. <u>Approved courses include: CHINESE 101, 102, 203; FRENCH 101, 102, 203; GERMAN 101, 102, 203; ITALIAN 101, 102; JAPANESE 101, 102, 203; LATIN 101, 102; RUSSIAN 101, 102, 203; SPANISH 101, 102, 203; or as approved by advisor.</u></p>	
<p><b>Communication</b> New minor: Sports Communication</p>	<p><b>Sports Communication</b></p> <p>The minor in Sports Communication requires a minimum of 18 hours. Four of the six courses required for the minor must be from the College of Communication. Required courses include COM 105 and COM 225. Additional requirements include one survey course from COM 101, SPMGT 101, 276; one promotional course from COMSTRAT 312, 380, SPMGT 379, 464; one conceptual course from COM 320, 440, 471, SPMGT 365, 367; and one portfolio course from COM 475 (departmental approval required), 486, COMJOUR 486. Nine hours of upper-division work must be taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. Student may apply to certify in the minor after they have certified in a major outside the Murrow College of Communication and have earned a minimum of 60 credits with a cumulative GPA of 2.7 or higher. Students must maintain a GPA of 2.0 or higher to remain in the minor. Check with the Murrow College Student Services Office for additional information.</p>	<p><b>8-17</b></p>
<p><b>Educational Leadership,</b></p>	<p><b>Sport Science (120 Hours)</b></p>	<p><b>8-17</b></p>

<p><b>Sport Studies, and Educational/Counseling Psychology</b> Revise graduation requirements for Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology - Sport Science major</p>	<p><b>Second Year</b></p> <p><i>Second Term</i></p> <table border="0"> <tr> <td>CHEM 101 [PSCI] or 105 [PSCI]</td> <td style="text-align: right;">4</td> </tr> <tr> <td><del>COM 102 [COMM]</del> or <del>H D 205 [COMM]</del></td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td><u>Communication [COMM]</u></td> <td style="text-align: right;"><u>3</u></td> </tr> <tr> <td>Creative &amp; Professional Arts [ARTS]</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>H D course<sup>2</sup></td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Elective Core<sup>1</sup></td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> </table>	CHEM 101 [PSCI] or 105 [PSCI]	4	<del>COM 102 [COMM]</del> or <del>H D 205 [COMM]</del>	3	<u>Communication [COMM]</u>	<u>3</u>	Creative & Professional Arts [ARTS]	3	H D course <sup>2</sup>	3	Elective Core <sup>1</sup>	3	
CHEM 101 [PSCI] or 105 [PSCI]	4													
<del>COM 102 [COMM]</del> or <del>H D 205 [COMM]</del>	3													
<u>Communication [COMM]</u>	<u>3</u>													
Creative & Professional Arts [ARTS]	3													
H D course <sup>2</sup>	3													
Elective Core <sup>1</sup>	3													
<p><b>Foreign Languages and Cultures</b> New minor: French for Design and Merchandising</p>	<p><b>French for Design and Merchandising</b></p> <p>The minor in French for Design and Merchandising requires a minimum of 16 credits, 9 of which must be in 300-400-level courses taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. Required courses for the foundation of the target language include: FRENCH 203 and FRENCH 204 or 261 (7-8 credits). An additional 3 courses (9 credits) must be selected from: FRENCH 361, FRENCH 362, and FRENCH 306 or FRENCH 320, or equivalent (if taken abroad). All courses must be passed with a grade of C or better. Courses counting towards this minor may not be counted toward a major in International Area Studies (i.e., French and Francophone Area Studies). FRENCH 105, 205, and 305 may not count towards this minor. For courses/course equivalencies taken in Study Abroad Programs or as other transfer credits, please check with your advisor. An exit proficiency examination is required and will be taken during the semester in which the student is completing the final target language course for the semester.</p>	<b>8-17</b>												
<p><b>History</b> Revise graduation requirements for Bachelor of Arts in History - General</p>	<p><b>History - General (120 Hours)</b></p> <p><b>Second Year</b></p> <p><i>First Term</i></p> <table border="0"> <tr> <td>Biological Sciences [BSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 101 [SCI]<sup>1</sup></td> <td style="text-align: right;">4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Creative &amp; Professional Arts [ARTS], Humanities [HUM], or Social Sciences [SSCI]</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td><del>100-200-level</del> HISTORY Electives<sup>2</sup></td> <td style="text-align: right;">6</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Electives</td> <td style="text-align: right;">3</td> </tr> </table> <p><i>Second Term</i></p> <p style="text-align: right;"><b>Hours</b></p>	Biological Sciences [BSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] <sup>1</sup>	4	Creative & Professional Arts [ARTS], Humanities [HUM], or Social Sciences [SSCI]	3	<del>100-200-level</del> HISTORY Electives <sup>2</sup>	6	Electives	3	<b>8-17</b>				
Biological Sciences [BSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] <sup>1</sup>	4													
Creative & Professional Arts [ARTS], Humanities [HUM], or Social Sciences [SSCI]	3													
<del>100-200-level</del> HISTORY Electives <sup>2</sup>	6													
Electives	3													

Physical Sciences [PSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 102 [SCI] <sup>1</sup>	4
<del>100-200-level Degree Program Concentration Course<sup>3</sup></del>	3
<del>100-200-level HISTORY Electives<sup>2</sup></del>	6
Foreign Language, if necessary, or Elective	3 or 4
Complete Writing Portfolio	
<b>Third Year</b>	
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Hours</i>
<del>100-200-level Degree Program Concentration Course<sup>3</sup></del>	3
<del>HISTORY Elective<sup>2</sup></del>	3
<del>300-400-level HISTORY Electives<sup>2</sup></del>	6
Foreign Language, if necessary, or Elective	3 or 4
<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Hours</i>
HISTORY 300 [M]	3
<del>300-400-level Degree Program Concentration Course<sup>3</sup></del>	3
<del>300-400-level HISTORY Elective</del>	3
<del>300-400-level Electives<sup>4</sup></del>	6
<b>Fourth Year</b>	
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Hours</i>
<del>300-400-level Degree Program Concentration Course<sup>3</sup></del>	3
<del>300-400-level HISTORY Electives<sup>2</sup></del>	6
<del>300-400-level Electives<sup>4</sup></del>	6
<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Hours</i>
HISTORY 469	3
Integrative Capstone [CAPS]	3
<del>300-400-level Electives<sup>4</sup></del>	6
Complete History Department's Exit Survey	

### Footnotes

<sup>1</sup> To meet University and College of Arts and Sciences requirements, students must take a [BSCI] course with lab and [PSCI] course with lab or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] and SCIENCE 102 [SCI]. SCIENCE 101 [SCI] is offered Fall semester and is a prerequisite for SCIENCE 102 [SCI]. SCIENCE 102 [SCI] is offered Spring semester.

<sup>2</sup> History Electives – 30 credits required, minimum 15 credits at 300-400-level and one [M] course - must include 6 hours US history (HISTORY 110, 111, 150, 201, 205, 216, 280, 298, 308, 313, 314, 320 [M], 321, 322, 390, 398, 409, 410, 411, 412, 413 [M], 414, 415, 416, 417, 418, 419, 421, 422, 423, 427 [M], 486, or 496), 6 hours European history (HISTORY 101, 102, 340, 341, 342, 350, 381, 382, 386, 440, 441, 444, 445, 447, 449, 450 [M], 453, 454, 455, 459, 462, 463 [M], 467, 468, or 489 [M]), and 9 hours Non-Western/Global history (HISTORY 230, 231, 270, 271, 272, 273, 274, 275, 306, 331, 335, 337, 370, 373, 374, 387, 388, 425, 430 [M], 432, 433, 434, 435, 436, 439, 466, 472 [M], 473, 474, 475, 476 [M], 477 [M], 483, 491, 492, or 495).

<sup>3</sup> Concentration Courses (12 credits, minimum 6 credits at the 300-400-level): Courses in the same or related disciplines with the advisor's approval. In consultation with their advisor, students are encouraged to ~~explore, in consultation with their advisor, a double major or strong minor in a complementary subject field.~~ select a concentration area that best meets their career objectives. Internal concentrations and courses include: **Africa & the Middle East: HISTORY 272, 273,**

	<p>274, 306, 396, 472, 473; <b>American West:</b> HISTORY 308, 309, 320, 398, 421, 422; <b>Asia:</b> HISTORY 201, 270, 271, 272, 273, 275, 306, 370, 373, 374, 387, 472, 473, 474, 475, 476, 477, 479; <b>Atlantic History:</b> HISTORY 150, 230, 231, 235, 274, 280, 308, 314, 331, 335, 413, 414, 430, 432, 433, 434, 435, 439, 492; <b>Diplomatic History:</b> HISTORY 387, 388, 411, 412, 463, 466, 486; <b>Environmental History:</b> HISTORY 309, 409, 422, 425, 494; <b>Europe:</b> HISTORY 101, 102, 340, 341, 342, 350, 355, 386, 435, 436, 440, 441, 444, 445, 447, 448, 449, 450, 453, 454, 459, 462, 467, 468; <b>Gender &amp; Sexuality:</b> HISTORY 298, 335, 336, 337, 350, 398, 399; <b>History of Imperialism/Colonialism:</b> HISTORY 341, 388, 413, 414, 435, 436, 439, 454, 462, 479, 491, 495; <b>Latin America:</b> HISTORY 230, 231, 232, 331, 335, 430, 432, 433, 434; <b>Popular Culture &amp; the Arts:</b> HISTORY 130, 216, 232, 320, 321, 322, 355, 423, 444, 448, 492; <b>Public History:</b> HISTORY 309, 315, 410, 427, 438, 498 (required); <b>Race &amp; Ethnicity:</b> HISTORY 150, 235, 280, 298, 308, 313, 314, 315, 398; <b>Social Movements:</b> HISTORY 130, 313, 399, 407, 423, 426, 445; <b>Science &amp; Technology:</b> HISTORY 381, 382, 400, 483, 494; <b>United States:</b> HISTORY 110, 111, 150, 216, 298, 308, 313, 319, 320, 326, 388, 390, 398, 399, 407, 409, 410, 411, 412, 413, 414, 415, 416, 417, 418, 419, 421, 422, 426; <b>War &amp; Peace:</b> HISTORY 386, 387, 388, 390, 416, 445, 449, 455, 464, 466, 468. Students may not use the 12-credit concentration areas to fulfill the 6 hours of US history, 6 hours of European history, and 9 hours of Non-Western/Global history required in the major.</p> <p><sup>4</sup> Electives should include sufficient 300-400-level courses to meet University requirement of 40 credits of upper division coursework.</p>	
<p><b>Human Development</b> Revise certification requirements for Bachelor of Arts in Human Development - Family and Consumer Sciences Option</p>	<p><b>Bachelor of Arts in Human Development – Family and Consumer Sciences Option (120 Hours)</b></p> <p>Students can certify as a Human Development major after completing 24 credits and earning a GPA of at least 2.35. <del>The Bachelor of Arts degree in Human Development requires a</del> cumulative GPA of 2.6 or better in all H D courses, including substitutions <u>is required to (a) maintain certification in the major; and (b) complete the Bachelor of Arts degree with a major in Human Development.</u> Of the 49 H D <del>hours</del> credits required for the major, a minimum of 21 must be taken <del>in residence</del> at WSU.</p>	<p>8-17</p>
<p><b>Human Development</b> Revise certification requirements for Bachelor of Arts in Human Development - General Option</p>	<p><b>Bachelor of Arts in Human Development – General Option (120 Hours)</b></p> <p>Students can certify as a Human Development major after completing 24 credits and earning a GPA of at least 2.35. <del>The Bachelor of Arts degree in Human Development requires a</del> cumulative GPA of 2.6 or better in all H D courses, including substitutions <u>is required to (a) maintain certification in the major; and (b) complete the Bachelor of Arts degree with a major in Human Development.</u> Of the 42-44 H D <del>hours</del> credits required for the major, a minimum of 21 must be taken <del>in residence</del> at WSU.</p>	<p>8-17</p>
<p><b>Human Development</b> Revise requirements for Certificate in Early Childhood Education</p>	<p><b>Early Childhood Education</b></p> <p>The <del>d</del>Department of Human Development offers a Certificate in Early Childhood Education. <u>The certificate is only available to students who are (a) living in the state of Washington; (b) are currently majoring in Human Development or who have completed the Human Development major</u></p>	<p>8-17</p>

	<p><u>within the past 10 years; and (c) have satisfied the necessary prerequisites. Students must maintain an overall GPA of 2.6 in courses required for the certificate. Required courses to complete the certificate include: H D 220, 302, 306, 341, 342, 446, 482.</u></p> <p><del>The certificate reflects a high standard of training and experience in the specific area of human development. Non human development majors are required to complete any prerequisites for the internship requirement. The requirements include 6 hours in H D core courses that support the area of certification, 15 hours in required and optional courses, and 4 hours of internship that reflect the area of certification. Students must maintain an overall GPA of 2.5 in those courses that count toward the certificate.</del></p> <p><del>Certificate requirements:</del></p> <p><b>Early Childhood Education</b></p> <p>Required courses: H D 201, 235, 220, 302, 306, 341, 342, 420, 446, 482.</p>	
<p><b>Teaching and Learning</b> Revise requirements for teaching endorsement in Earth and Space Science</p>	<p><b>Specific Subject Teacher Certificate</b></p> <p><b>Earth and Space Science:</b> GEOLOGY 101 or 102 (102 preferred), 206, 210, <u>230, 307, 315, 320, 340, 350, 356, 408 499</u>; MATH 140 or 171; PHYSICS 101, 102; CHEM 101 or 105, <u>102 or 106</u>; BIOLOGY 106; ASTRONOM 345; ENVR SCI 174; <del>one from</del> HISTORY 381, 382, 483, SOC 430 <del>or</del> HONORS 410 <u>ENVR SCI 310 or SOIL SCI 468; NATRS 300 or BIOLOGY 372; NATRS 312; SCIENCE 430; <del>one from</del> STAT 212 370 or; 412, or PSYCH 311; 6 credits 300-400-level electives (geology elective, geomorphology, or oceanography recommended) ; minimum of 19 credits from ASTRNOM 390, 435, 450, GEOLOGY 303, 405, 467, 470, 475, 480, 490, 498.</u></p>	<p><b>8-17</b></p>